

## LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on Monday, 25 March 2024 at 10.00 am in the executive meeting room, floor 3 of the Guildhall, Portsmouth

### Present

Councillors    Stuart Brown  
                      Jason Fazackarley  
                      Leo Madden

**17. Appointment of Chair**

Councillor Jason Fazackarley was duly appointed as Chair of the Panel.

**18. Declaration of interests**

There were no declarations of interest.

**19. Exclusion of Press and Public**

Ben Attrill, PCC Legal Advisor pointed out that the wording enabling the sub-committee to sit in exempt session should be as stated in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (2):

"The licensing authority may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public".

It was agreed that the motion be adopted.

**20. Licensing Act 2003 - Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises supervisor - Consideration of Objection Notice**

The application was granted.

The meeting concluded at 12.10 pm.

.....  
Chair